Ayesha Haque

Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: ayesha.haque@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514444369



About

Dr. Ayesha Haque is working as Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Ayesha Haque has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 137, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

CHPE in Medical education	2019 - 2020
Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	
FCPS in Anatomy	2005 - 2010
College of Physician & Surgeons of Pakistan (CPSP) , Pakistan	
MBBS in Medicine	1990 - 1996
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Professor	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Professor and Head of the Department	2022 - 2023

HITEC-IMS (Dental College) , HITEC-IMS (Dental College)

Associate Professor and Head of the Department

HITEC-IMS (Dental College), HITEC-IMS (Dental College)

Assistant Professor

HITEC-IMS , HITEC-IMS

,,,,,,

Assistant professor

Westhill university, School of medicine Mexico city, Westhill university, School of medicine Mexico city

Lecturer

Charles University, First faculty of medicine, Institute of Anatomy, Charles University, First faculty of medicine, Institute of Anatomy

Research Articles

A review of enabling technologies for Internet of Medical Things (IoMT) Ecosystem

Zarlish Ashfaq Abdur Rafay Rafia Mumtaz Syed Mohammad Hassan Zaidi Hadia Saleem Syed Ali Raza Zaidi Sadaf Mumtaz Ayesha Haque

Ain Shams Engineering Journal, Volume 13, Issue 4, Article Number 101660

Impact Factor: 3.180 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 113 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.asej.2021.101660

Bacterial Prediction using Internet of Things (IoT) and Machine Learning

Hamza Khurshid Rafia Mumtaz Noor Alvi Ayesha Haque Sadaf Mumtaz Faisal Shafait Sheraz Ahmad Muhammad Imran Malik Andreas Dengel

Environmental Monitoring and Assessment, Volume 194, Article Number 133

Impact Factor: 2.513 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 17 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10661-021-09698-4

Assessment of Knowledge, Perceptions and Perceived Risk Concerning COVID-19 in Pakistan

Ayesha Haque Sadaf Mumtaz Rafia Mumtaz Farheen Masood Hudebia Allah Buksh Amal Ahmed Osama Khattak

Journal of Epidemiology and Global Health, Volume 11(2), Pages 186-193

Impact Factor: 5.959 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 7 DOI: https://dx.doi.org/10.2991/jegh.k.210109.001

2022

2021

2022

2018 - 2022

2017 - 2018

2014 - 2017

2010 - 2013